

**SUBMISSION COVER SHEET**

**IMPORTANT:** Check box if Confidential Treatment is requested

Registered Entity Identifier Code (optional): 14-438

Organization: The Board of Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc. ("CBOT")

Filing as a:  DCM  SEF  DCO  SDR

Please note - only ONE choice allowed.

Filing Date (mm/dd/yy): October 17, 2014 Filing Description: Weekly Notification of Product Terms and Conditions Amendments (Week of October 6, 2014)

**SPECIFY FILING TYPE**

Please note only ONE choice allowed per Submission.

**Organization Rules and Rule Amendments**

- |                          |                                     |            |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification                       | § 40.6(a)  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval                            | § 40.5(a)  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Notification                        | § 40.6(d)  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Advance Notice of SIDCO Rule Change | § 40.10(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | SIDCO Emergency Rule Change         | § 40.10(h) |

**Rule Numbers:**

**New Product**

Please note only ONE product per Submission.

- |                          |                                       |            |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification                         | § 40.2(a)  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Security Futures        | § 41.23(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Swap Class              | § 40.2(d)  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval                              | § 40.3(a)  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Security Futures             | § 41.23(b) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Novel Derivative Product Notification | § 40.12(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Swap Submission                       | § 39.5     |

**Official Product Name:**

**Product Terms and Conditions (product related Rules and Rule Amendments)**

- |                                     |   |                      |
|-------------------------------------|---|----------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Certification   | § 40.6(a)            |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Certification Made Available to Trade Determination     | § 40.6(a)            |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Certification Security Futures                          | § 41.24(a)           |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Delisting (No Open Interest)                            | § 40.6(a)            |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Approval  | § 40.5(a)            |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Approval Made Available to Trade Determination          | § 40.5(a)            |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Approval Security Futures                               | § 41.24(c)           |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | Approval Amendments to enumerated agricultural products | § 40.4(a), § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/>            | "Non-Material Agricultural Rule Change"                 | § 40.4(b)(5)         |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Notification  | § 40.6(d)            |

**Official Name(s) of Product(s) Affected:**

**Rule Numbers:**

October 17, 2014

**VIA ELECTRONIC PORTAL**

Christopher J. Kirkpatrick  
Office of the Secretariat  
Commodity Futures Trading Commission  
Three Lafayette Centre  
1155 21st Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20581

**RE: CFTC Regulation 40.6(d) Notification. The Board of Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc. ("CBOT" or "Exchange") Weekly Notification of Product Terms and Conditions Amendments.  
CBOT Submission No. 14-438**

Dear Mr. Kirkpatrick:

Pursuant to Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC" or "Commission") Regulation 40.6(d), the Exchange submits this weekly notification of the following product terms and conditions amendments made effective during the week of October 6, 2014.

On Wednesday, October 8, 2014, the Exchange approved the application for an increase in Wheat regularity from Archer Daniels Midland Co. dba ADM Grain Company at their Ottawa Lake, MI facility. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Amendments to the Toledo Wheat Facilities Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook are attached hereto as Exhibit E, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Wednesday, October 8, 2014, the Exchange approved the application for an increase in Soybean Meal regularity from AG Processing, Inc. at their St. Joseph, MO facility. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Amendments to the Soybean Meal Facilities Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook are attached hereto as Exhibit D, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Wednesday, October 8, 2014, the Exchange approved the application for an increase in Wheat regularity from The Andersons, Inc. at their facilities in Kuhlman, OH and Edwin, OH. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit C. Amendments to the Toledo Wheat Facilities Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook are attached hereto as Exhibit E, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Wednesday, October 8, 2014, The Scoular Company notified the Exchange that it changed its clearing agent to Jefferies, LLC for the firm's Wheat transactions. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit F.

On Thursday, October 9, 2014, ADM Grain Company notified the Exchange that the storage capacity of their Ledbetter facility changed. Additionally, Cargill Inc. notified the Exchange that the storage capacity of their Kellogg Avenue facility changed. Amendments to the Ohio River Wheat Facilities Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook to reflect these changes are attached hereto as Exhibit G, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Thursday, October 9, 2014, Cargill Inc. notified the Exchange that the storage capacity of their Buffalo Island facility and their Hickman, KY facility changed. Additionally, Poinsett Rice and Grain Inc. notified the Exchange that the storage capacity of their Osceola, AR facility changed. Amendments to the

Mississippi River Wheat Facilities Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook to reflect these changes are attached hereto as Exhibit G, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Thursday, October 9, 2014, Cargill Inc. notified the Exchange that the storage capacity of their Ottawa, IL facility changed. Additionally, Zen Noh Grain Corporation notified the Exchange that the storage capacity of their Utica, IL facility and their Hennepin, IL facility changed. Amendments to the Corn and Soybean Shipping Stations Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook to reflect these changes are attached hereto as Exhibit G, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Friday, October 10, 2014, the Exchange approved a request from Gavilon Grain LLC for a withdrawal of regularity for the delivery of Wheat at the firm's facility in Harpster, OH. There are no registered shipping certificates outstanding from this facility. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit H. Amendments to the Elevators on the Mississippi River and Elevators in the Northwest Ohio Territory (Wheat) Charts in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook to reflect these changes are attached hereto as Exhibit K, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Friday, October 10, 2014, the Exchange approved a request from Consolidated Barge & Grain Co. for a withdrawal of regularity for the delivery of Wheat at the firm's facility in Osceola, AR. There are no registered shipping certificates outstanding from this facility. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit I. Amendments to the Elevators on the Mississippi River and Elevators in the Northwest Ohio Territory (Wheat) Charts in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook to reflect these changes are attached hereto as Exhibit K, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

On Friday, October 10, 2014, the Exchange approved a request from Cargill, Inc. for a withdrawal of regularity for the delivery of Soybean Oil at the firm's facility in Buffalo, IA. There are no warehouse receipts outstanding from this facility. A notice to the marketplace is attached hereto as Exhibit J. Amendments to the Crude Soybean Oil Facilities Chart in Chapter 7 of the CBOT Rulebook to reflect these changes are attached hereto as Exhibit L, with additions underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~.

If you require any additional information, please contact the undersigned at (212) 299-2200 or via e-mail at [Christopher.Bowen@cmgroup.com](mailto:Christopher.Bowen@cmgroup.com).

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher Bowen  
Managing Director and Chief Regulatory Counsel

Attachments: Exhibit A – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-08-14B)  
Exhibit B – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-08-14C)  
Exhibit C – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-08-14D)  
Exhibit D – Amendments to CBOT Rulebook Chapter 7, Soybean Meal Facilities Chart  
Exhibit E – Amendments to CBOT Rulebook Chapter 7, Toledo Wheat Facilities Chart  
Exhibit F – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-08-14E)  
Exhibit G – Amendments to CBOT Rulebook Chapter 7 Charts for Ohio River and Mississippi River Wheat Facilities; Corn and Soybean Shipping Stations  
Exhibit H – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-10-14)  
Exhibit I – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-10-14B)  
Exhibit J – Notice to Marketplace (MKR#10-10-14C)  
Exhibit K – Amendments to CBOT Rulebook Chapter 7, Elevators on the Mississippi River and Elevators in the Northwest Ohio Territory (Wheat) Charts  
Exhibit L – Amendments to CBOT Rulebook Chapter 7, Crude Soybean Oil Facilities Chart

**Exhibit A**

**DATE:**            **October 8, 2014**  
**MKR#:**           **10-08-14B**  
**SUBJECT:**       **Approved Application for Increase in Wheat Regularity**

---

The Exchange has approved an increase in Wheat regularity from **Archer Daniels Midland Co. dba ADM Grain Company** at their facility listed below:

<u>Facility</u>	<u>Storage (in Bushels)</u>	<u>Requested Maximum Certificates</u>
Ottawa Lake, MI	11,861,000	2,372

**Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                    [Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com](mailto:Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com)                    (312) 435-3644

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of this increase in regularity during the week of October 13, 2014 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

**Exhibit B**

**DATE:**            **October 8, 2014**

**MKR#:**           **10-08-14C**

**SUBJECT:**       **Approved Application for Increase in Soybean Meal Regularity**

---

The Exchange has approved an increase in Soybean Meal regularity from **AG Processing, Inc.** at their facility listed below:

<b><u>Facility</u></b>	<b><u>Daily Rate of Loading</u></b>	<b><u>Maximum Number of Shipping Certificates</u></b>
AG Processing Inc. St. Joseph, MO	1012 (tons)	181

**Approval is effective immediately.**

**Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                    [Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com](mailto:Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com)                    (312) 435-3644

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of the increase in Soybean Meal regularity during the week of October 13, 2014 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

## Exhibit C

**DATE:**            **October 8, 2014**  
**MKR#:**           **10-08-14D**  
**SUBJECT:**       **Approved Application for Increase in Wheat Regularity**

---

The Exchange has approved an increase in Wheat regularity from **The Andersons, Inc.** at their facilities listed below:

<u>Facility</u>	<u>Storage</u> <u>(in Bushels)</u>	<u>Maximum</u> <u>Certificates</u>
Kuhlman, OH	6,200,000	1,240
<u>Facility</u>	<u>Storage</u> <u>(in Bushels)</u>	<u>Maximum</u> <u>Certificates</u>
Edwin, OH	5,900,000	1,180

### **Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                            [Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com](mailto:Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com)                            (312) 435-3644

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of this increase in regularity during the week of October 13, 2014 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

**Exhibit D**

**CBOT Chapter 7 Charts**

**SOYBEAN MEAL FACILITIES**

<b>CCL Code</b>	<b>FIRM/FACILITY</b>	<b>DAILY RATE OF LOADING (TONS)</b>	<b>MAXIMUM CERTIFICATES BONDED TO ISSUE</b>
	<b>Ag Processing Incorporated</b>		
2252	Eagle Grove, IA	1,600	265
2258	Manning, IA	600	115
2257	Mason City, IA	700	114
2010	Emmetsburg, IA	700	117
2250	Sergeant Bluff, IA	1,500	250
2089	Sheldon, IA	840	155
2056	St. Joseph, MO	<del>930</del> 1,012	<del>169</del> 181
	<b>Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.</b>		
2011	Decatur, IL	1,805	295
2023	Des Moines, IA	1,365	240
2024	Fostoria, OH	655	111
2025	Frankfurt, IN	1,040	169
2026	Mexico, MO	460	94
2020	Quincy, IL	1,650	297
2027	Deerfield, MO	575	136
	<b>Bunge Milling, Inc.</b>		
2510	Danville, IL	1,700	855
	<b>Bunge North America (East), LLC</b>		
2117	Bellevue, OH	800	220
2112	Decatur, IN	2,000	900
2115	Morristown, IN	1,496	284
	<b>Bunge North America (ODP West), Inc.</b>		
2061	Council Bluffs, IA	2,500	545
	<b>Bunge North America, Inc.</b>		
2060	Cairo, IL	2,000	300
2058	Decatur, AL	1,150	195
	<b>Cargill, Inc.</b>		
2100	Bloomington, IL	1,000	90
2902	Guntersville, AL	900	188

2104	Iowa Falls, IA	1,500	225
2105	Kansas City, MO	1,500	225
2106	Lafayette, IN	850	128
2098	Sioux City, IA	2,000	330
2103	Sidney, OH	1,500	225
	<b>Consolidated Grain &amp; Barge Company</b>		
2200	Mt. Vernon, IN	1,000	210
	<b>Incobrasa Industries, LLC</b>		
2260	Gilman, IL	1,000	250
	<b>Louis Dreyfus Claypool Holdings, LLC</b>		
2610	Claypool, IN	2,500	475
	<b>Owensboro Grain Company, LLC</b>		
2600	Owensboro, KY	1,600	553
	<b>Riceland Foods, Incorporated</b>		
2800	Stuttgart, AR	325	98
	<b>Solae LLC</b>		
2118	Gibson City, IL	800	220



**Exhibit E**

**CBOT Chapter 7 Charts**

**ELEVATORS IN THE TOLEDO, OHIO SWITCHING DISTRICT (WHEAT)**

<b>CCL CODE</b>	<b>WAREHOUSE</b>	<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>CAPACITY IN BUSHELS</b>	<b>MAX CERTS.</b>
1610	The Andersons Agricultural Group L.P.	Andersons-Illinois Elevator Maumee, Ohio	16,956,000	3391
1600		River Elevator Toledo, Ohio	<del>6,150,000</del> 6,200,000	<del>1230</del> 1240
1630		Conant Street Elevator Maumee, Ohio	3,280,000	656
1621		Edwin Drive Elevator Toledo, Ohio	<del>5,500,000</del> 5,900,000	<del>1100</del> 1180
1640		Toledo, Ohio (Reynolds Rd)	983,000	196
1650		Archer-Daniels-Midland Co. doing business as ADM Grain Company	Toledo Elevator Toledo, Ohio	9,795,000
1651	Ottawa Lake Elevator Ottawa Lake, MI		<del>7,680,000</del> 11,861,000	<del>1536</del> 2372

Note: All elevators listed are Federally licensed.

## Exhibit F

**DATE:** October 8, 2014  
**MKR#:** 10-08-14E  
**SUBJECT:** Change in Regular Firm's Clearing Agent

---

Effective immediately, **The Scoular Company** has changed its clearing agent to **Jefferies, LLC** for the firm's Wheat transactions.

### **Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                      [Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com](mailto:Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com)                      (312) 435-3644

## Exhibit G

### CBOT Chapter 7 Charts

#### ELEVATORS ON THE OHIO RIVER (WHEAT)

CCL CODE	WAREHOUSE	LOCATION	MILE MARKER	CAPACITY IN BUSHEL	DAILY LOADING RATE (BU/DAY)	MAX CERTS.
1400	ADM Grain Company	Newburgh, IN	779.1	1,478,848	110,000	440
1401		Evansville, In (Broadway)	793.6	1,004,670	110,000	440
1402		Evansville, IN (Dixie Flyer)	794.8	722,232	55,000	220
1403		Rockport, IN	746.5	738,564	110,000	440
1404		Mound City, IL	973.3	1,437,000	110,000	440
1406		Paducah, KY	934.0	225,000	55,000	220
1407		Ledbetter, KY	934.0	<del>1,785,000</del> 3,002,000	55,000	220
1409		Silver Grove, KY	459.1	393,000	110,000	440
1410		Henderson, KY	808.3	907,000	55,000	220
1433		Bunge North America	Owensboro, KY	756	110,000	55,000
1440	Shawneetown, IL		857	3,629,000	110,000	440
1441	Cargill, Inc.	Cincinnati, OH (Kellogg Avenue)	470	<del>423,000</del> 422,000	55,000	220
1449		Cincinnati, OH (River Road)	470	440,000	55,000	220
1442		Evansville, IN	792	1,945,000	55,000	220
1448		Mt. Vernon, IN	839	8,137,000	110,000	440
1470	Consolidated Grain and Barge	Cincinnati, OH (Anderson Ferry)	480	1,602,000	55,000	220
1471		Cincinnati, Oh (Southside Riverside)	474	1,795,000	55,000	220
1472		Aurora, IN	496.5	693,000	55,000	220
1473		Jeffersonville, IN	597	1,930,000	55,000	220
1474		Mt. Vernon, IN	829	3,001,000	55,000	220
1476		Mound City, IL	973	1,850,000	55,000	220
1475		Uniontown, KY	842	1,994,000	55,000	220
1461		Gavilon Grain LLC	Maceo, KY	750	905,000	55,000
1462	Gavilon Grain LLC	Henderson, KY	804	2,554,000	110,000	440
2600	Owensboro Grain Company	Owensboro, KY	755.8	3,510,000	55,000	220

**ELEVATORS ON THE MISSISSIPPI RIVER (WHEAT)**

CCL CODE	WAREHOUSE	LOCATION	MILE MARKER	CAPACITY IN	DAILY LOADING RATE (BU/DAY)	MAX CERTS.
1405	ADM Grain Company	New Madrid, MO	884	229,000	110,000	440
1411		Memphis, TN	730	2,519,000	110,000	440
1438	Bunge North America	Grand Tower, IL	80	578,000	55,000	220
1437		Hickman, KY	922	1,451,000	110,000	440
1431		Portageville, MO	876	2,759,000	110,000	440
1439		Caruthersville, MO	846	2,372,000	110,000	440
1432		Finley, TN	838	2,298,000	55,000	220
1430		Blytheville, AR	830	3,477,000	110,000	440
1434		Osceola, AR (Riverside)	786	3,194,000	55,000	220
1436		Osceola, AR (Landside)	786	5,715,000	55,000	220
1435		Memphis, TN	736	1,874,000	55,000	220
1429			West Memphis	735	599,000	110,000
1445	Cargill, Inc.	Buffalo Island, MO	28	<del>3,737,000</del> 2,615,000	55,000	220
1447		New Madrid, MO	889	6,031,000	55,000	220
1444		Hickman, KY	922	<del>3,727,000</del> 2,494,000	55,000	220
1443		Tiptonville, TN	873	385,000	55,000	220
1446		Memphis, TN	736	5,143,000	55,000	220
1477	Consolidated Grain and Barge	Charleston, MO	2	146,000	55,000	220
1478		Cape Girardeau, MO	52	522,000	55,000	220
1479		Caruthersville, MO	846	850,000	55,000	220
1480		Caruthersville, MO (Cottonwood Point)	833	387,000	55,000	220
1481		East Prairie, MO	923	589,000	55,000	220
1483		Scott City, MO	48	369,000	55,000	220
1482		Osceola, AR	786	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220
1484		West Memphis, AR	735.3	713,000	55,000	220
1460	Poinsett Rice and Grain, Inc.	Osceola, AR	786	<del>57,000</del> 1,119,000	55,000	220
1489	The Scoular Company	Memphis, TN	740	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220

**CORN AND SOYBEAN SHIPPING STATIONS**

<b>CCL Code</b>	<b>Firm</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Mile Marker</b>	<b>Approved Capacity (bu)</b>	<b>Daily Loading Rate (bu/day)</b>	<b>Max. Certs</b>	<b>Location Differential (cents/bu)</b>
1750	Cargill, Inc.	Burns Harbor, IN	340	5,473,000	165,000	1,094	par
1705	Chicago & Illinois River Marketing, LLC	Chicago, IL	329.4R	12,313,000	165,000	2,462	par
1758	Cargill, Inc.	Morris, IL	263.3R	125,000	110,000	440	2
1749	Elburn Cooperative Co.	Morris, IL	263.0R	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220	2
1730	ADM Grain Company	Morris-E, IL	263.0R	580,000	55,000	220	2
1759	Cargill, Inc.	Seneca, IL	252.5R	846,000	110,000	440	2
1732	ADM Grain Company	Ottawa-N, IL	241.8R	988,000	110,000	440	2 1/2
1753	Cargill, Inc.	Ottawa, IL	238.5L	<del>880,000</del> 1,330,000	110,000	440	2 1/2
1733	ADM Grain Company	Ottawa-S, IL	236.9L	107,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1765	Maplehurst Farms, Inc.	Ottawa, IL	236.4R	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220	2 1/2
1709	Zen-Noh Grain Corporation	Utica, IL	229	<del>1,600,000</del> 1,300,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1701	Consolidated Grain and Barge Co.	Utica, IL	229L	1,300,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1734	ADM Grain Company	La Salle, IL	223.3R	84,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1708	Zen-Noh Grain Corporation	Peru, IL	222.9R	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220	2 1/2
1702	Consolidated Grain and Barge Co.	Peru, IL	222.9R	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220	2 1/2
1735	ADM Grain Company	Spring Valley, IL	218.4R	109,000	110,000	440	2 1/2
1754	Cargill, Inc.	Spring Valley, IL	218.3L	1,433,000	110,000	440	2 1/2
1736	ADM Grain Company	Hennepin, IL	207.7L	503,000	110,000	440	2 1/2

1760	Cargill, Inc.	Hennepin, IL	207.5L	110,000	110,000	440	2 1/2
1707	Zen-Noh Grain Corporation	Hennepin, IL	207.4R	<del>490,000</del> 416,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1703	Consolidated Grain and Barge Co.	Hennepin, IL	207.4R	416,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1737	ADM Grain Company	Henry, IL	195.8R	533,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1738	ADM Grain Company	Lacon, IL	189.5L	190,000	55,000	220	2 1/2
1761	Cargill, Inc.	Lacon, IL	189.3L	487,000	110,000	440	2 1/2
1740	ADM Grain Company	Creve Coeur, IL	158.1L	1,401,000	110,000	440	3
1751	Bunge North America	Ottawa, IL	236.4R	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220	2 1/2
1766	ADM Grain Company	Ottawa, IL	243.OL	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220	2 1/2

## **Exhibit H**

**DATE:**            **October 10, 2014**  
**MKR#:**            **10-10-14**  
**SUBJECT:**        **Withdrawal of Regularity in Wheat**

---

Pursuant to Rule 707, notice hereby is given that The Board of Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc. (CBOT) has approved a request from **Gavilon Grain LLC** for a withdrawal of regularity for the delivery of Wheat at the firm's facility in Harpster, OH. There are no registered shipping certificates outstanding from this facility.

The withdrawal of regularity is effective immediately.

### **Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                                [Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com](mailto:Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com)                                (312) 435-3644

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of the withdrawal in regularity during the week of October 13, 2014 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

## Exhibit I

**DATE:** October 10, 2014  
**MKR#:** 10-10-14B  
**SUBJECT:** Withdrawal of Wheat Regularity

---

Pursuant to Rule 707, notice hereby is given that The Board of Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc. (CBOT) has approved a request from **Consolidated Barge & Grain Co.** for a withdrawal of regularity for the delivery of Wheat at the Osceola, AR facility. There are no registered shipping certificates outstanding from this facility.

The withdrawal of regularity is effective immediately.

### **Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                                      Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com                                      (312) 435-3644

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of the withdrawal in Wheat regularity during the week of October 13, 2014 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.



## **Exhibit J**

**DATE:** October 10, 2014  
**MKR#:** 10-10-14C  
**SUBJECT:** Withdrawal of Soybean Oil Regularity

---

Pursuant to Rule 707, notice hereby is given that The Board of Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc. (CBOT) has approved a request from **Cargill, Inc.** for a withdrawal of regularity for the delivery of Soybean Oil at the firm's facility in Buffalo, IA. There are no warehouse receipts outstanding from this facility.

The withdrawal of regularity is effective immediately.

### **Market Surveillance**

Terry Gehring                      [Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com](mailto:Terry.Gehring@cmegroup.com)                      (312) 435-3644

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of the withdrawal in Soybean Oil regularity during the week of October 13, 2014 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

**Exhibit K**

**CBOT Chapter 7 Charts**

**ELEVATORS ON THE MISSISSIPPI RIVER (WHEAT)**

<b>CCL CODE</b>	<b>WAREHOUSE</b>	<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>MILE MARKER</b>	<b>CAPACITY IN BUSHELS</b>	<b>DAILY LOADING RATE (BU/DAY)</b>	<b>MAX CERTS.</b>
1405	ADM Grain Company	New Madrid, MO	884	229,000	110,000	440
1411		Memphis, TN	730	2,519,000	110,000	440
1438	Bunge North America	Grand Tower, IL	80	578,000	55,000	220
1437		Hickman, KY	922	1,451,000	110,000	440
1431		Portageville, MO	876	2,759,000	110,000	440
1439		Caruthersville, MO	846	2,372,000	110,000	440
1432		Finley, TN	838	2,298,000	55,000	220
1430		Blytheville, AR	830	3,477,000	110,000	440
1434		Osceola, AR (Riverside)	786	3,194,000	55,000	220
1436		Osceola, AR (Landside)	786	5,715,000	55,000	220
1435		Memphis, TN	736	1,874,000	55,000	220
1429			West Memphis	735	599,000	110,000
1445	Cargill, Inc.	Buffalo Island, MO	28	2,615,000	55,000	220
1447		New Madrid, MO	889	6,031,000	55,000	220
1444		Hickman, KY	922	2,494,000	55,000	220
1443		Tiptonville, TN	873	385,000	55,000	220
1446		Memphis, TN	736	5,143,000	55,000	220
1477	Consolidated Grain and Barge	Charleston, MO	2	146,000	55,000	220
1478		Cape Girardeau, MO	52	522,000	55,000	220
1479		Caruthersville, MO	846	850,000	55,000	220
1480		Caruthersville, MO (Cottonwood Point)	833	387,000	55,000	220
1481		East Prairie, MO	923	589,000	55,000	220
1483		Scott City, MO	48	369,000	55,000	220
<del>1482</del>		<del>Osceola, AR</del>	<del>786</del>	<del>THROUGH PUT</del>	<del>55,000</del>	<del>220</del>
1484		West Memphis, AR	735.3	713,000	55,000	220
1460	Poinsett Rice and Grain, Inc.	Osceola, AR	786	1,119,000	55,000	220
1489	The Scoular Company	Memphis, TN	740	THROUGH PUT	55,000	220

**ELEVATORS IN THE NORTHWEST OHIO TERRITORY (WHEAT)**

<b>CCL CODE</b>	<b>WAREHOUSE</b>	<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>CAPACITY IN BUSHELS</b>	<b>MAX CERTS.</b>
1450	Cargill, Inc.	Lima, OH	1,925,000	385
1496	Sunrise Cooperative	Clyde, OH	8,013,000	1,602
1490		Galion, OH	3,718,000	743
1497		Wakeman, OH	4,750,000	950
1492	Heritage Cooperative, Inc.	Upper Sandusky, OH	2,800,000	560
1493		Kenton, OH	3,601,000	720
1498	Legacy Farmers Cooperative	Fostoria, OH	8,550,000	1,710
1499		Findlay, OH	2,917,000	583
1491		Custar, OH	3,029,000	605
<del>1463</del>	<del>Gavilon Grain LLC</del>	<del>Harpster, OH</del>	<del>2,288,000</del>	<del>457</del>

## Exhibit L

### CBOT Chapter 7 Charts

#### CRUDE SOYBEAN OIL FACILITIES

CCL	FIRM/FACILITIES	REGULAR SPACE (POUNDS)	MAXIMUM RECEIPTS ALLOWED TO ISSUE
<b>AG PROCESSING, INCORPORATED</b>			
2088	Dawson, MN	20,040,000	334
2252	Eagle Grove, IA	20,000,000	333
2010	Emmetsburg, IA	88,000,000	1,466
2258	Manning, IA	9,000,000	150
2257	Mason City, IA	36,000,000	600
2220	Omaha, NE	40,000,000	666
2250	Sergeant Bluff, IA	21,000,000	350
2089	Sheldon, IA	19,200,000	320
2056	St. Joseph, MO	24,000,000	400
<b>ARCHER DANIELS MIDLAND CO</b>			
2011	Decatur, IL	118,400,000	1,973
2023	Des Moines, IA	41,750,000	695
2025	Frankfurt, IN	25,900,000	431
2014	Lincoln, NE	37,200,000	620
2026	Mexico, MO	29,600,000	493
2020	Quincy, IL	37,020,000	616
<b>BUNGE MILLING, INC.</b>			
2510	Danville, IL	91,500,000	1,016
<b>BUNGE NORTH AMERICA (EAST), LLC</b>			
2112	Decatur, IN	118,950,000	1,333
<b>BUNGE NORTH AMERICA (ODP WEST), INC.</b>			
2063	Emporia, KS	36,600,000	416
<b>CARGILL, INC.</b>			
2095	Ackley, IA	240,000,000	3,453
2100	Bloomington, IL	3,900,000	65
<del>2102</del>	<del>Buffalo, IA</del>	<del>36,800,000</del>	<del>370</del>
2091	Cedar Rapids, IA	1,920,000	32
2092	Cedar Rapids, (E), IA	9,300,000	155
2104	Iowa Falls, IA	20,000,000	233
2105	Kansas City, MO	10,364,000	172

2106 Lafayette, IN

9,000,000

150

<b>CCL Code</b>	<b>FIRM/FACILITIES</b>	<b>REGULAR SPACE (POUNDS )</b>	<b>MAXIMUM RECEIPTS ALLOWED TO ISSUE</b>
2108	Creve Coeur, IL	62,000,000	1,033
2109	Camanche, IA  <b>CHS INC.</b> (Harvest States Oilseed Processing and Refining division)	7,700,000	128
2351	Mankato, MN	6,000,000	100
2520	Creston, IA	13,100,000	218
<b>INCOBRASA INDUSTRIES, LLC</b>			
2260	Gilman, IL	69,000,000	1,110
<b>LOUIS DREYFUS CLAYPOOL HOLDINGS, LLC</b>			
2610	Claypool, IN	30,000,000	370
<b>MINNESOTA SOYBEAN PROCESSORS</b>			
2530	Brewster, MN	29,600,000	493
<b>SOLAE LLC</b>			
2118	Gibson City, IL	48,100,000	800
<b>SOUTH DAKOTA SOYBEAN PROCESSORS, LLC</b>			
2500	Volga, SD	200,700,000	3,316
<b>ZEELAND FARM SERVICES, INC.</b>			
2455	Portage, IN	21,000,000	350